Village Design Statement corrections.

(No mention of the settlement of Caley as part of the Parish of Pool)

Location

Almescliffe Crag (corrected spelling)

There are three settlements (Piw, OPB and Caley)

“mills powered by the River Wharfe” in fact Old Corn Mill, Mill Lane
powered by water from the land not the River Wharfe.

Economy: Whiteley family moved into the paper mill in 1886.
Purchased by them in 1918
Weidmann (corrected spelling)

Settlement: Bridge date 1754

Building and Evolution construction:

Manor of Pool lasted from 1293 to 1902

Caley Hall (the original Tudor building) was demolished in 1964.
now replaced by a house of same name built c.1975

Victorian Houses etc.
Pool Road is incorrect should read Otley Road. (confirmed as Otley
Road by PPC in 2002)

Building & Evolution etc.
Wharfe Crescent was built before WW?2 in 1929/30

Listed buildings: (dates should be changed to)

Pool Bridge built 1754 widened 1816 & strengthened in 2002
. Acorn Cottages built c. 1735

Pool Hall built c. 1578/1593

Old Pool Bank Chain Bar built 1847

Mile posts built c. 1820
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